AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM
(Submission Deadline — Monday, 5:00 PM before Regular Court Meetings)

Court Decision:
Date: ADI’il l ) 2 025 This section to be completed by County Judge's Office

Meeting Date: April 14, 2025
Submitted By: Douglas O'Neal

(May attach additional sheets if necessary)

Person to Present:

(Presenter must be present for the item unless the item is on the Consent Agenda)
Supporting Documentation: (check one) PUBLIC (1 CONFIDENTIAL
(PUBLIC documentation may be made available to the public prior to the Meeting)
Estimated Length of Presentation: 1010 minutes

Session Requested: (check one)

Action Item [] Consent [] Workshop [] Executive [] Other

Check All Departments That Have Been Notified:
[¥ County Attorney ) ¥ Purchasing [V Auditor

[J Personnel [J Public Works [J Facilities Management
Other Department/Official (list)

Please List All External Persons Who Need a Copy of Signed Documents
In Your Submission Email
Approved in CC on 9/11/2023
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Douglas O'Neal

From: JAMES GROMMERSCH

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 1:39 PM
To: Douglas O'Neal

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Kenwood Radios

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

HI Douglas,
Spoke with CMO today and got approval to sell the radios at $1,200 per unit. It would be the device, lapel mic,
charger, and battery.

Obviously, | have no idea on the state of the batteries.
Let me know if this sounds good to go, and how many you might want.
Respectfully,

James Grommersch | CGCIO, CGEIT, CSM, MOT
Chief Technology Officer

phone: 817.426.9672 | burlesontx.com

THE CITY OF

BUR!-ESUN Information

TEXAS TeChHOIOgy

From: Douglas O'Neal

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 12:24 PM
To: JAMES GROMMERSCH

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Kenwood Radios

Good afternoon James.

I hope you enjoyed your time away.



As | said, the county is interested in purchasing the excess radios from the City of Burleson. | wanted to let you know
while you are deliberating on the price that our current quotes for the VP5430 is $2450.53. I've attached a current quote
(sent today) that the Pct. 3 constable requested for a radio he is purchasing.

Thank you.

Douglas O'Neal, CETsr
Radio System Manager

Johnson County
411 Marti Dr.
Clebumne, Texas 76033

817-556-6982 Office
817-905-9790 Cell



)

&"’ American Communications Esti mate
PO Box 1658 Date Estimate #
Bridgeport, TX 76426 312812025 50497E277

Name / Address Ship To
Johnson County Radio Mgmt.
PO# Rep Ticket #
Item Description Qty Cost Total

BuyBoard Contract 696.23 Radio Communications

VP35430F2 Viking® VP5430F2 Portable Radio: 7/800 MHz, Standard 1 1,775.63 1,775.63
Keypad (M2), Black, Immersion, Micro SD Memory
Card (installed), Analog FM, P25 CAl AMBE+2, Analog
Conventional, P25 Conventional, P25 Phase 1 & 2
Trunking, 1024 Channels, ARC4 (ADP Compatible),
Conventional Voting Scan, TrueVoice Noise
Cancellation, 3 Year Mfg. Warranty; Included KRA-32K
1/2 Wave (Whip) Antenna.

RKNBL2-LiP EFJ VP 4000,5000,6000 series Radios 1 149.50 149.50
4000 mAh Lithium Polymer, 7.4VDC

KSC-52BK CHARGER, SINGLE BAY RAPID RATE, INCLUDES 1 69.23 69.23
B-POCKET, VP-T

A
Prices in this estimate are good for 30 days from date above. Actual charges may vary.
Written approval is required to begin project. WE WILL NEVER ASK YOU TO CHANGE Total $1,994.36

YOUR PAYMENT TYPE VIA EMAIL. IF YOU RECEIVE AN EMAIL ASKING FOR

YOU TO WIRE/ACH YOUR PAYMENT, PLEASE CALL OUR OFFICE.

Signature




